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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

DATE: December 18, 2019 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6M77 (Asset Maintenance) 
 Financial Project No.:  430082-1-72-02 
 County(ies):              Monroe 

                      Project Name:                    Electronic bids are requested for an Asset    
                                                                 Maintenance contract that consists of    
                                                                 inspection, management and performance of  
                                                                 the maintenance of all components of the  
                                                                 transportation facility as identified herein in  
                                                                 Monroe County 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project 

information is hereby supplemented as set forth below: 

 Below please find the new link to access the additional information for this job. 

https://ftp.fdot.gov/file/d/FTP/FDOT%20LTS/D6/District%20Contracts/AssetMaintenan
ce/E6M77%20Asset%20Maintenance%20-%20Monroe/

 If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this 

Addendum in AASHTOWare Project Bids by opening the Acceptance of Bidding 

Acknowledgements folder and confirming your acknowledgement of Amendment 

and Addenda files.  Failure to load all amendment files will cause the bid to be 

rejected. 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.  


